



Worldwide Regulatory Approvals Experts

1/26/07

To: Federal Communications Commission  
Authorization and Evaluation Division  
7435 Oakland Mills Road  
Columbia, MD 21046-1609

Curtis-Straus LLC TCB  
527 Great Rd  
Littleton, MA 02702

Dear Sir or Madam:

The purpose of the attached materials is to request a Class II Permissive Change to add two new antennas to the previously approved Thing Magic RF ID reader under FCC ID: QV5MERCURY4. The new antennas to be used with the product is manufactured by MTi Wireless Edge Ltd mns: MT-262010/TRLH/A/K and MT-262010/TRLH/A.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Mairaj Hussain". The signature is written in a cursive, flowing style.

Mairaj Hussain  
EMC Engineer

Curtis-Straus LLC  
527 Great Road  
Littleton, Massachusetts 01460  
Tel: 978.486.8880 Fax: 978.486.8828  
Web: [www.curtis-straus.com](http://www.curtis-straus.com)